Board of Selectmen

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 Plymouth Town Hall - 26 Court Street - 1820 Courtroom, *6:30 PM*

6:30 pm Board of Selectmen's Meeting

6:30 p.m. Call to Order

6:30 p.m. Executive Session

The Board of Selectmen will hold an Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, Section 21, Paragraph 3; to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigation position of the public body and the chair so declares.

- Execute Session Minutes from April 24, June 5, and June 19, 2018
- Health Insurance

7:00 p.m. Call to Order – Back to Open Session

7:00 p.m. School Committee – 11 Lincoln Street

7:05 p.m. Public Hearing – Fairfield Inn and Suites

Licenses in Conjunction with the Public Hearing

- Extension of Hours (1:00am)
- Early Sunday Sales (10:00am)
- Common Victualler
- Comprehensive Entertainment (Group 1, TV)

7:10 p.m. Plymouth Growth and Development – Committee Appointment

7:20 p.m. Four Daughters – Host Agreement

7:30 p.m. Facility Update

7:50 p.m. Public Comment

7:55 p.m. Town Manager's Report

8:00 p.m. Licenses and Administrative Notes

• <u>Licenses</u>

HopHead Events LLC, 296 Raymond Road, Steve Hall is requesting a <u>One Day Wine and Malt License</u> for a Beer Tasting being held on August 25, 2018 from 5:00pm to 8:00pm at Cordage Park in an enclosed outside area.

Patriot Bartending Service, 17 Sleepy Hollow Drive, Erik Christensen is requesting a <u>One Day Wine and Malt License</u> for a Fundraiser being held on September 9, 2018 from 11:00am to 3:00pm at 88 Camelot Drive in a fenced

in outside area.

The Farmers Table, 1 Greenside Way, Lynn Tripp is requesting a <u>One Day Wine and Malt License</u> for a Brew Fest being held on September 16, 2018 from 12:00pm to 3:00pm on the Redbrook Green.

Plymouth Philharmonic Orchestra, 32 Court Street, Kara McEachern is requesting a <u>One Day All Alcohol License</u> for a Pre-Concert being held on September 29, 2018 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm at Pilgrim Hall Museum.

Plymouth Philharmonic Orchestra, 32 Court Street, Kara McEachern is requesting a <u>One Day All Alcohol License</u> for a Concert being held on September 29, 2018 from 6:00pm to 10:00pm at Memorial Hall.

Plymouth Philharmonic Orchestra, 32 Court Street, Kara McEachern is requesting a <u>One Day All Alcohol License</u> for a Concert being held on December 8, 2018 from 2:00pm to 9:00pm at Memorial Hall.

Plymouth Philharmonic Orchestra, 32 Court Street, Kara McEachern is requesting a <u>One Day All Alcohol License</u> for a Concert being held on December 9, 2018 from 2:00pm to 4:00pm at Memorial Hall.

Lauren Cherry, 31 Woodbrier Road, West Roxbury is requesting a <u>One Day All Alcohol License</u> for a Wedding Reception being held on September 22, 2018 from 5:00pm to 11:00pm at Memorial Hall.

Plymouth Recovery Center, Inc., 71 Obery Street, Robert Hollis is requesting an <u>Outdoor Amplified Music Permit</u> for a Recovery Rally being held on September 16, 2018 from 2:00pm to 4:00pm at 71 Obery Street.

Plymouth Antiquarian Society, 126 Water Street, Anne Mason is requesting an <u>Outdoor Amplified Music Permit</u> for a Music Event being held on August 24, 2018 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm at 126 Water Street.

South Meadow Road, Inc. d/b/a Richdale Food Shops, 265 South Meadow Road is requesting a <u>Pledge of License</u> to Rockland Trust Company.

- Administrative Notes
- The Board will approve the Open Meeting Minutes from the June 26, 2018 Selectmen's Meeting
- The Board will approve the Open Meeting Minutes from the July 17, 2018 Selectmen's Meeting.
- The Board will appoint Pamela L. Borgatti, Town Treasurer, as the Custodian of the following tax possession property in order to hold a public auction:
- 6 Guild Road (Lot 19-51 on Map 96)
- Off Provincetown View Road (Lot 2-824 on Map 49)
- The Board will approve and execute a License Agreement between the Town of Plymouth (as Licensor) and the Patricia R. Themeli Residence Trust, owner of 6 Boat House Lane (as Licensee) pertaining to the reconstruction and maintenance of an erosion control barrier situated upon a portion of town-owned coastal property located off of Boat House Lane identified as the following:

- Parcel ID 046-000A-000O-005Z
- The Board will vote to turn over the care and custody of 11 Lincoln Street to the School Department with the stipulation that the School Department's facilities located on Oak Street and South Meadow Road are turned over to the Board of Selectmen for the purpose of sale or transfer. (And further, the exclusive use of the vault and archive room in the basement of 11 Lincoln Street will be remain under the care and custody of the Board of Selectmen)
- The Board will vote to Accept the Grant of Easement for highway and drainage purposes from 84 Obery Street as voted under Article 2 of the December 2017 Special Town Meeting.
- The Board will appoint Andy Loretz to the Distinguished Visitor Committee for a term beginning immediately and terminating on June 30, 2021.
- The Board will execute previously approved Bonds and Closing Certificates for the following: (Voted on August 23, 2016)
- Sewer Force Main (Water Pollution Abatement Bonds)
- Community Septic Management Bond (Title V)

8:05 p.m. Committee Liaison / Designee Update

8:10 p.m. Old Business / Letters / New Business

8:15 p.m. Adjournment